Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative

M Dr. Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director
’ 1304 Ronzheimer Avenue
MID-VALLEY SPECIAL

EDUCATION COOPERATIVE St. Charles, IL 60174

Phone: 331-228-4873
Fax: 331-228-4874

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board
FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director

DATE: June 27, 2018

RE: 2018-2019 Program Placement Sites

Below is a listing of Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative program classrooms and their placement
sites for the 2018-2019 school year.

Program District School

New Pathways Geneva 304 Fabyan (K-1)
Geneva Middle School (6-8) x 2
Geneva High School (9-12)

New Pathways St. Charles 303 Wasco (1-2)
Norton Creek (3-4)
Wasco (5)
New Pathways Kaneland 302 John Stewart (K-3)
John Stewart (3-5)
ABLE Geneva 304 Mill Creek (K-8)
ABLE Batavia 101 Batavia High School (9-12+)
ELS Geneva 305 Geneva High School (9-12)
ELS Kaneland 302 Blackberry Creek (K-1)

Blackberry Creek (3-4)
John Stewart (5)

ELS Central 301 Prairie Knolls Middle School (6-8) x 2
New Directions Mades-Johnstone Center (K-12)
Safe Schools Mades-Johnstone Center (9-12)
SAIL Shelby Building, St. Charles

Elgin Community College
Waubonsee Community College

12+ Fox Valley Community Church
Baker Memorial Church
Various Business Locations




